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Reynolds, Kaye

From: eCivis Support <support@ecivis.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 11:03 AM
To: Reynolds, Kaye
Subject: [eCivis] Grants Network - Approval Response Notification

You are receiving this e-mail as part of your subscription to eCivis Grants Network. 

 

Grants Network - Approval Response Notification Wednesday, November 30, 2022 

The following item has been submitted in response to a request for approval:  

Department: Clinical Health - HHS  
Project: Reducing Disparities in Monkeypox Vaccination  

Grant: FBC0283 Reducing Disparities in Monkeypox Vaccination Project  
Project Lead: Barbarah Martinez, Division Manager 

barbarah.martinez@fortbendcountytx.gov 
281-238-3548  

Approver: Huma Ahmed  
Task: Approval Reqd: 3.CAO Application Review  

Approval Response: Approved  
Notes: Please see attached Grant Review Form.  

About this Email: To reply to the sender of this email directly, please select the approver's email address above. You are receiving this e-mail as part of 
your subscription to eCivis Grants Network. If you need further assistance, please call Client Services Toll Free at (877) 2-eCivis (232-4847). 

   

eCivis Inc. - 418 N. Fair Oaks Ave., Suite 301 Pasadena, CA 91103 

This communication, along with any documents, files or attachments, is intended only for the use of the addressee and contains privileged and 
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of any information 
contained in or attached to this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify eCivis 
(support@ecivis.com) and destroy the original communication and its attachments without reading, printing or saving in any manner. 

CAUTION: 
This email originated from outside of the organization. 'support@ecivis.com' Do not click links, open 
attachments, or respond unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please forward 
suspicious emails to the IT Service Desk. 

 


